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PublicService Commission <psc@utah.gov>

FW: 20-035-04 Stadion Appendix A 7-27-2020 Sanger Law
1 message

Min Hu <min@sanger-law.com> Wed, Aug 12, 2020 at 6:33 PM
To: psc@utah.gov

Dear PSC,

 

I was talking to Madison to remove Erin Yoder Logue's Appendix A we filed on 7/29 for Stadion, LLC.
Hopefully it is not too much trouble to take only her page off. Please let me know if there is anything I can
do on our side.

 

Thank you very much,

 

Min Hu 
Paralegal and Accountant 

Sanger Law PC 
1041 SE 58th Place
Portland, OR 97215

503-688-0675 (tel) 
503-334-2235 (fax) 
min@sanger-law.com 

This e-mail (including attachments) may be a confidential attorney-client communication or may otherwise
be privileged and/or confidential and the sender does not waive any related rights and obligations. Any
distribution, use or copying of this e-mail or the information it contains by other than an intended recipient is
unauthorized. If you believe that you may have received this e-mail in error, please destroy this message and
its attachments, and call or email me immediately.

 

From: Madison Galt <mgalt@utah.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 1:03 PM
To: Min Hu <min@sanger-law.com>
Subject: Re: 20-035-04 Stadion Appendix A 7-27-2020 Sanger Law

 

If you contact psc@utah.gov they should be able to help you remove her
Appendix A from the site. 
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On Wed, Aug 12, 2020 at 1:32 PM Min Hu <min@sanger-law.com> wrote:

Hi Madison,

 

Does that mean her Appendix A will be removed from the website too? She really wants her signature
page to be removed.

 

Thanks,

 

Min Hu 
Paralegal and Accountant 

Sanger Law PC 
1041 SE 58th Place
Portland, OR 97215

503-688-0675 (tel) 
503-334-2235 (fax) 
min@sanger-law.com 

This e-mail (including attachments) may be a confidential attorney-client communication or may
otherwise be privileged and/or confidential and the sender does not waive any related rights and
obligations. Any distribution, use or copying of this e-mail or the information it contains by other than an
intended recipient is unauthorized. If you believe that you may have received this e-mail in error, please
destroy this message and its attachments, and call or email me immediately.

 

From: Madison Galt <mgalt@utah.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 11:20 AM
To: Min Hu <min@sanger-law.com>
Subject: Re: 20-035-04 Stadion Appendix A 7-27-2020 Sanger Law

 

I will remove her name from the list. Thank you!
 

On Wed, Aug 12, 2020 at 12:04 PM Min Hu <min@sanger-law.com> wrote:

Good Morning Madison,

 

Sorry to bother you. We would like to remove the last page of the Appendix A we filed on 7/29 for Erin
Yoder Logue.  We just found out that she will become a lawyer later than expected. She would like her
Appendix A to be removed for now if not too much trouble, and re-file it when she becomes a lawyer at
a later time. Please let me know if you have any questions.
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Thank you for your help,

 

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
obligations. Any distribution, use or copying of this e-mail or the information it contains by other than
an intended recipient is unauthorized. If you believe that you may have received this e-mail in error,
please destroy this message and its attachments, and call or email me immediately.

 

From: Madison Galt <mgalt@utah.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 8:57 AM
To: Min Hu <min@sanger-law.com>
Subject: Re: 20-035-04 Stadion Appendix A 7-27-2020 Sanger Law

 

Thank you! 
 

On Thu, Jul 30, 2020 at 9:33 AM Min Hu <min@sanger-law.com> wrote:

Good Morning Madison,

 

Here you go.

 

Jacqueline Dory <jdory@fb.com>

Erin Yoder Logue <erin@sanger-law.com>

 

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
obligations. Any distribution, use or copying of this e-mail or the information it contains by other
than an intended recipient is unauthorized. If you believe that you may have received this e-mail in
error, please destroy this message and its attachments, and call or email me immediately.

 

From: Madison Galt <mgalt@utah.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 6:59 AM
To: min@sanger-law.com
Subject: Re: 20-035-04 Stadion Appendix A 7-27-2020 Sanger Law

 

Hi Min,
 
Can I please get the emails for 
 
Jacqueline Dory 
Erin Yoder Logue
 
Thanks
 

On Wed, Jul 29, 2020 at 4:45 PM Sanger Law Dockets <dockets@sanger-law.com> wrote:

Dear All,

 

Please find attached the electronic copy of the Appendix As on behalf of Stadion LLC in Docket
No. 20-035-04.  The document was filed today with the Commission. 

 

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

 

 

--

Madison Galt

Utah Division of Public Utilities - Legal Assistant

 

--

Madison Galt

Utah Division of Public Utilities - Legal Assistant

 

--

Madison Galt

Utah Division of Public Utilities - Legal Assistant

 

--

Madison Galt

Utah Division of Public Utilities - Legal Assistant
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